Community Education RFP Q & A Session 9/8/2025
Q: How specific does identifying a topic need to be – can this broadly be KYR on all recent immigration changes rather than a specific topic? 
A: Applications will be rated on how the organization is responding to a community need.  Responses will be rated according to how audience and topic is sufficiently explained to describe the community need.

Q: Do the participants need to be members of the community/ clients only or can they include Board Members and staff, for instance? 
Eligible participants can include any Seattle constituents needing knowledge pertaining to recent immigration enforcement or policy changes. 

Q: Do participants have to live in Seattle?
A: Because of City funding, we are required to show how the service benefits Seattle’s communities and have a community tie- that the participants live, work or go to school in Seattle.

Q: Can we host the event at one of our agency locations? 
A: If the event is in-person at a Seattle location, then that is sufficient to prove a Seattle tie and no additional verification is necessary. If the event is planned to take place outside of Seattle or virtually, participants should be screened to ensure that at least 35 of them are Seattle residents, workers or students. 

Q:Does it need to be entirely open to the public, or can it be provided to existing Seattle clients?
A: These events should be considered public community education services but organizations can identify their focus audience as clients already receiving other services from their organization.

Q: What will reporting look like?
There will be minimal reporting required. Organizations will need to receive approval for the topic, speaker/ expert, plan of engagement, and planned audience prior to the event. When the event is completed, a total number of attendees will need to be confirmed (minimum 35). If the event is virtual or outside of Seattle, the organization will need to pre-register attendees, collect attendee zip codes, self-attestations or the equivalent to verify Seattle ties. 

Q: Are organizations already currently receiving 2025 Rapid Response funding eligible to apply for additional funding under this RFP?
A: Yes, currently contracted OIRA 2025 Rapid Response organizations are eligible to apply if there are topics or community needs that you can address with additional community education events that are not currently covered with your existing funding. 

Q: Can a coalition of organizations created in response to current immigration enforcement and concerns be eligible to apply?
A: Yes, coalitions or groups of organizations are eligible, the group will need identify the fiscal sponsor that can go into contract with OIRA and the coalition/group will need a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) or similar defining how they will carry out the work, the shared responsibilities and payment, etc. The group will be compensated at the same rate of $3500 per event with at least 35 attendees. 

Requests for additional information: 
Q: Does OIRA offer technical assistance with RFP application writing?
A: No, OIRA does not offer technical grant writing assistance (we have neither the capacity nor funding necessary), but we are happy to respond to clarifying questions. 

Q: How strict is the requirement to assist 35 people? Can an organization host two smaller events with a total number of participants being at least 35 people?
A: Payment under this RFP is contingent on educating at least 35 individuals. But yes, an organization can host 2 or more events to meet this cumulative total. Only one compensation amount of $3,500 will be available for serving at least 35 individuals.

Q: Can the information be distributed through media rather than an event?
A: For this very limited funding source and RFP process, OIRA is focusing on community education events.

 
